

# CITY OF ROCK HILL

827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

## City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:00 p.m.

- 1. Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Alderman Weider, Alderman Davis, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Wofford, Alderman Westfall, Alderman Rappold.
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board:
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations:
- 5. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Alderman Took, Alderman Davis, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Wofford, Alderman Westfall, Alderman Rappold.
- 6. Public Hearing:

**OPEN:**7:12

CityAdministrator Jennifer Yackley explained the details of the public hearing.

Alderman Rappold asked what other cities do with the funds from the Community Development Block Grant. Ms. Yackley explained what some other cities use the money for.

**CLOSE:** 7:15

- **7. Treasurer's Report-Warrant** Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to approve the warrant. The warrant was approved unanimously by voice vote.
- 8. Community Development Commission Report: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley Reported that the Commission met and are recommending that the Fall Festival. Ms. Yackley discussed relayed the suggestions for a replacement event that were given by the Commission. The Board of Aldermen discussed briefly the options that were given by the Community Development Commission.

Alderman Rappold moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to support the Community

Development Commission's suggestion to cancel the Fall Festival. The decision to cancel the Fall Festival for 2020 was approved unanimously.

- **9. Minutes of Previous Meeting** June 16, 2020: Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the June 16, 2019 meeting. The minutes were approved unanimously by voice vote.
- **10. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

#### ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING:

#### ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING AND/OR ADOPTION:

a) Resolution 20-09: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ROCK HILL, MISSOURI, APPOINTING JEFFREY SCHIMEK TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF MICHAEL SARLI

City Attorney Paul Martin read Resolution 20-9 by "title" only.

Alderman Davis moved and Alderman Johnson seconded a motion to approve **Resolution 20-09.** 

The motion was approved unanimously by a voice vote of 6-0.

### 11. Departmental Reports:

- a) **Fire Department:** City Administrator Jennifer Yackley Reported that crews continued training in West County, have had in-house training, and all fire fighters have had their Anthrax vaccine.
- **b) Public Works Department:** Chief Wickenhauser reported that CALEA assessors are currently reviewing files, New car computers were received through a grant and the department will be applying for another grant for two more.

#### 12. New and Old Business – Mayor and Board of Alderman:

- **a.** Alderman Johnson asked if the city can participate in birthday parades by escorting them with police vehicles for safety.
- **b.** Alderman Wofford moved and Alderman Johnson seconded a motion to approve the CDBG money received to be dedicated to individual home renovations. The motion was approved unanimously by a voice vote
- **c.** Alderman Johnson moved and alderman Rappold seconded a motion to approve all liquor licenses that were presented. The motion was approved unanimously by a voice vote

#### 13. City Attorney's Report: No report

- **14. City Administrator's Report:** City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported holding an employee meeting with the Board of Aldermen was discussed last meeting, Ms. Yackley requested to schedule that on July 16<sup>th</sup> at 6 pm. The Board agreed. Webster Groves School District requested to use the tennis courts at Oak Haven Park. Many Parks and Recreation activities will be on Face Book this week.
- **15. Mayor's Report:** Mayor Mahan thanked Alderman Took for attending the last Coffee With the Mayor and announced the next one will be Snow Cones with the Mayor at Turner Park. The Mayor also announced that it is Alderman Johnson's Birthday and wished him a happy birthday.

. Citizens to Address the Board:	
. Adjournment: The Mayor adjourned the meeting	at 7:30
	Mayor Edward Mahan
Attested to:	
Tittested to:	